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Sir,

No.RK/ '\
H.P. Forest Department.

Divisional Forest Officer,
Suket Forest Division,
Sundernagar,

Executive Engineer,
Dharmpur Division,
HPPWD Dharmpur,

Dated S/Nagar, the: g4 0320

Diversion. of 1.8?72 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of link road Chowk to Sandoa via Dharjol Ropari Dhar
(km 0/00 to 4/810 ) within the jurisdiction of Suket Forest Division,

Sundernagar, Distt. Mandi, HP.  (Proposal  No,
FP/HP/road/40734/2019).

Kindly refer to your officc memo No. PW-DHAR-WA-(Forest

case)/2023/32449-51 dated 15/02/2023 on the subject cited above.
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In this context, as you have intimated in Para No. 5 that an another link

road is existing from Geo-reference 31°43°27.87/76°44'39.06 which cover only one
inhabitation and it leads from on carrier of village Dharjol to downward of South direction up
in the proposed road of geo references 31°43°2.23/76°44'49.97 and. does not attract the FCA
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In this connection, you have not,submitted any reasory that,why aforesaid

road does not attract the FCA provision. Hence, you are requested to submit the reason in this

regard so that report could be sent to higher ups accordingly.
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Your Sincerely, . a1

2z |
Divisional Forest ofﬁcer,g L

"¢ Quket Forest Division,
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